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Address reply to
CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER OF THE ARMY,
Washington, D. C.

WAR DEPARTMENT.

sLpgineerin DIVISION OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER,
ard Research ' WASHINGTON.

10 December, 1919

14

ity dear Colonel rabyan:

Your telegrwr of 5.00 p.m. of the 8th was received here atout
noon, tre 9th. Your force is undoubtedly to be congratulsated upon
the decivherment of tia messay.o whiich you wnnounce in yuur telegrar.
I taxe o_if ry hat to siverbankl .

g
e additional tspes which we were (0 send have been reudy
for several days, but on account of the pressure of otrer business
tney have not been mailed. In view of your telegram they will not
be sant to you.

In connection with your study of the decipherment of these
messanes wnicn gou announce, this office is interested in securing
from you an accurate and complete statenent as to the following
facts:

1. ius tle decivherment carried out exactly as troposed in your
manuscript firnished tnis office? “us any otner method employed
and if so, the details thereof?

2. J/hat informmtion, if any, other than that furnished by this
office, did you acquire wrich assisted you in the solution of these
messases” -

You may perhaps smile «t this question, but Imowing your
Getectlive instincts and some of the ramificutions of your system
vhich can place operators in government departments, I am rather
curious to kpmow whether you rescrted to any such device in this
case in order to obtain information concerning these messa;es, Or
anything which would lezd to their decipherment. “his should be
a straight forward acknowledgrment on your rart if anything of this
kind has been done, simply to assist us in detemining how far your
solution did, or did not, depend upan factors which may, Or wh1ch
may not be counted upon in tre cuse of the enemy.

3, All-statements, if any, or suggestions farwarded by Colonel

or .rs. Hitt in connection with ti® decipherment of these messages
as a result of their intircte connection with thiis office, which
you received during the course of tils expveriment and which may have
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led you to the solution.

Of course, it is quite reasonable to supvose ithat you have
not secured any information other then thit fumished by tnis office,
because we are well awere of the cacabilities of the operzting force
at your Laboratorles wnich m=ve alrewdy won intemational renown.

How thzt you have announced the aecivherwent of the messages
we are looking forward to perhans receiving same furthsr information
of value in connection with the oocer.tion of the a maretve. 'the
dangers, of cowrse, in not excoding the cipher indicutors were
clewrly demonstra ted by you sane tive ago with the result thet it
s Gecided thet anythrings further in the wiey of official business
zent over the cipher wrinter —uuld have trese indicators encoced.
ihe rroposition now befors the house is stleriivre,riiether or not
one Colonel Fabyun is willing to hwuve nis force tackle a still more
difficult prodblem, or rither two orobWev"s; and whetner or not he is

den e

willins to sive a decision at once in regard to the nessibility
of dec L_')hCI"LY‘.:; messanes epared in two di fferent wayst

1. Uipher indicators to be encoded, and the civher to be used for
.the body of the :essage clone: two cinher tapec to be used as in
forrer wactice.

2, Only one cipher tape of grest length to be used containing &
rumning ke; selected without rhyme or reason, body of the ressa;e
only to be enciphered and <ey indicuztors to be erncoded.

The opinion of Riverbank is regquested as to whether or not they deem
both or eitrer of these methods a&s indeciuher: ble. ILf either or

both are believed decipherable, are you willing to undertake the
decipherment of messages prem-red cccording to either or toth schemes?

I am glad for neny reasons that you have deciphered trese
messayges, vrep.red according to our first scheme, but, in particular
for one, and tnat is that you have now demonstrated to ycur own
satisfaction thut the ressages werc prepared exuctly as stated,
without trick or artifice being introducec, and that they really
did make good tnglish sense after all. I frankly confess thxt I
have deeply resented tre implications made from time to time and
some very recently, that I was resarting to petty trickery in prepar-
ing your messages, and not playing the gare. I trust I will be
"restored to good standing in your estimation as & resul t of this
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Uvon arrival of the knglish dec ipherment, I shzll take the
matter, officially, to the Chief Signal Officer of the Army with &
view to having recognition accorded Kiverbari: for all it las done.
I do rot see how tle government can ever reray Colonel Fabyan for
wnat he has done in tackling problems such as thesa.

I have a strunze hunch that sorme of Senator ralls information

about Carranza probably passed through aiverbank. Am i a good guesser?

Best regards, as ever,

(
 Btllacdng -

P
C/’/

P. 5. FHope you received the two vacuum tubes malled the day before
Thanksgiv ing.




